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Abernathys Mill

75-NE

variant for Broadwells Mill (Jolly)

Abernathy PO

51-NW

in operation 1858-1867 and 1872-1904, after M.W. Abernathy (smith) (Lindsey)

Abneys Ferry

89-SW

named for Malchijah Abney, later called Fombys Ferry (Jolly)

Adelia 11-NE |named for Mrs. Adelia Franks, PO in operation 1882-1891 (Jolly) (Smith)
Aderholt Mill 77-NE |variant for Leydens Mill, built in 1832 (olly)

Aderholt Mill 80-NE |grist mill built in 1836 (Jolly), found as Stephensons Mill on an 1865 map
Alexander 60-NW |variant for Alexandria

Alexandria NW  |Houstons Store in 1820, then Coffeeville in 1830, PO established in 1834 (Jolly) (Smith)
Allens Pea Patch 116-SE |variant for Oxanna, c. 1883 (Jolly)

Allseeps PO 18-NE |variant for Allsop (Jolly)

Allsop NE in operation 1879-1902 as Allsup PO (Jolly)

Allsup 18-NE |variant for Allsop, Allsup PO open 1879-1902 (Jolly) (Smith)

Allsups Mill 17-NE |grist mill named for Polk Allsup, c. 1870

Amberson 145-NE |flag stop on Southern Railroad (Jolly)

Angel NE was called Tampa until 1902, establishment of PO rescinded 1908 (Jolly) (Smith)
Annies Town 114-SE |variant for Anniston, name was used for a few days in July 1873 (Jolly)
Anniston SE PO established in 1873, incorporated 1879, county seat in 1900, previously Woodstock (Jolly)
Ardrey SE |first appears on the 1988 edition of the county highway map

Asberry NE settled in 1885, named for Asberry Methodist Church (Jolly)

Bailey Springs 146-SW [named for the Bailey family who settled in 1840 (Jolly)

Beasley 62-SW |named for a settling family before 1860, PO open 1882-1888 (Jolly) (Smith)
Bendall 33-NE |variant for Vigo (Jolly)

Bera 107-SW [named for the PO in operation 1881-1905 (Jolly)

Bethel 42-NW |named for a nearby Methodist church organized in 1885 (Jolly) (Lindsey)
Bethlehem 142-SE |variant for Hicks, named for a nearby church (olly)

Big Shoal Village 139-SE |Creek Indian village

Blacks Crossroads 125-SE

Blue Eye 100-SW [PO in operation 1844-1854 (Smith)

Blue Mountain SW |settled circa 1830, PO 1860-1868, 1870-1871, 1913-1960, incorporated in 1907 (Jolly) (Smith)
Blue Springs 81-NW

Blue Springs 111-SE |settled before 1850 (Jolly)

Boiling Springs SW |for local springs that seemed to boil from the ground, PO 1846-1854 (Jolly) (Smith)
Bonny Brook NE established in the 1920's (Jolly)

Booker T. City 79-NE [named for Booker T. Washington (Jolly)

Boozer 97-SW |PO in operation 1892-1902 (Smith)

Boydville PO 161-NW |opened and closed in 1889 (smith)

Broadwells Mill NE Mervis B. Broadwell opened a mill here in 1919, also called Abernathy Mill (Jolly)
Bruner 99-SW |named for the PO established 1875, PO closed 1902 (Jolly) (Smith)
Brutonville 78-NW |named for founder, George Washington Bruton (Jolly)

Buckalew Bridge 138-SE

Burns NE Abraham Burn's family settled the area in the 1860's (Jolly)

Burns Crossroads SW [named for a local family (Jolly)

Bush SW |named for local landowner Daniel Bush (Jolly)

Bynum SW |for Eli Bynum, PO 1883-1908 1944-present, also called Pig Tract (Foscue) (Smith)
Bynums Mill 170-SW |found on a map dating from 1910

Caldwell 3-NW |variant for Colwell, probably a map error (olly)

Cane Creek 106-SW [named for the PO and a nearby creek, PO open 1872-1902 (Jolly) (Smith)
Cane Creek Bridge 91-SW |in use 1900-1950's (Jolly)

Cane Creek PO 93-SW |in operation 1839-1845, 1851-1854, 1856, 1872-1902 (Smith)

Cedar Springs NE established before 1850's (Jolly)

Center 115-SE |variant for DeArmanville, the name changed when PO opened 1873 (Jolly)
Chigger Ridge 56-NW |named because there were many chiggers in the area (Jolly)

Choccolocco SE PO established in 1878, named for a nearby creek, also known as Frog Level (Foscue)
Chosa PO 121-SE |variant for Joseph Springs, in operation 1896 only (Smith)

Chosea Springs 121-SE |variant for Joseph Springs, hamed for an Indian @Jolly)
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Chosea Springs Bridge 120-SE [located over Choccolocco Creek (Jolly)

Clark 59-NW |Henry Clark moved here in the 1900's (Jolly)

Cobb Town SW |named for local businessman, R.H. Cobb, also called West End (Jolly)

Cochran Springs 34-NW |W.C. Cochran settled here in 1860 (Jolly)

Coffeeville 60-NW |variant for Alexandria, circa 1832, named for General John Coffee (Jolly)
Coldwater SW |also known as Marthadell 1879-1894, PO open 1894-1896, 1898-1907 (Heritage8) (Smith)
Collins 16-NE |named for alocal family, PO in operation 1901-1913 (Jolly) (Smith)

Colvin Gap 7-NE [named for Major Alfred H. Colvin, PO in operation 1890-1902 (Jolly) (Smith)
Colwell NW  [first appears on a map dating from 1959, also spelled Caldwell

Coosa Field 86-SE |Indian village site at present day White Fields (Jolly)

Corn Grove 126-SE |variant for Old Davisville, PO 1837-1870, 1872-1878 (Jolly) (Smith)

Couch 20-NE |named for a local family in the 1920's (Jolly)

Cross Plains 31-NE |variant for Piedmont, first settled by James Price, PO 1851-1888 (Jolly) (Smith)
Cross Point 31-NE |variant for Piedmont, a map error for Cross Plains (Jolly)

Crystal Springs 43-NW |earlier known as Shiloh, named for a nearby lake (Lindsey) (Jolly)

Dailey 30-NE [named for the location of the Dailey Family country home (Jolly)

Dampman 143-NE |named for the PO established and discontinued in 1882 (Jolly) (Smith)

Dark Corners 113-SE |named after the inaccessible terrain, later became Fort McClellan (Jolly)
Davisville PO 126-SE |in operation 1870-1872, 1878-1890 (Smith)

DeArmanville SE |originally called Center, PO established in 1873 (Jolly)

Douthrittville 2-NW |former slaves of Dr. Douthritt of Jacksonville settled here (Jolly)

Downings Mill 124-SE [named for mill owner, John Eramus Downing (Jolly)

Drayton 74-NE |variant for Jacksonville, PO 1833-1834, name changed in 1836 (Jolly) (Smith)
Drivers Ferry 39-SW |variant for Francis Ferry, owned by Eli M. Driver in 1836 (Jolly)

Duke NW |for William Green Duke, Confederate soldier, PO 1883-1974 (Foscue) (Smith)
Durinns Crossing 39-SW |variant for Francis Ferry (Jolly)

East and West Junction 83-NE |variant for Merrellton, the E&W RR crossed the Southern RR here (Jolly)
Eastaboga SW |PO established in 1854, Creek word 'Istapoga’ meaning 'people's dwelling place' (Jolly)
Edmundsons Mill 77-NE |variant for Leydens Mill, formerly Aderholt Mill (3olly)

Egypt 87-NE |variant for Rabbittown, named by its original settlers, the Kennedy’s (Jolly)
Eulaton SW |PO open 1884-1900, for storeowner Louis Ford's daughter, Eula (Jolly) (Smith)
Fergusonville 104-SW |variant for Leatherwood, named for the PO open 1892-1899 (Jolly) (Smith)
Finch 112-SE

Fombys Ferry 89-SW |previously called Abney's Ferry, on maps dated 1890 and 1910 (Jolly)

Fords 109-SW |variant for Eulaton, named for settler Lewis M. Ford (Jolly)

Four Mile 149-SE [community around a Methodist Church and school

Francis Ferry SW |named for nearby settlement, also called Drivers Ferry (Jolly)

Francis Mill 75-NE |variant for Broadwells Mill, named for local family operators (Jolly)

Francis Mill SW |named for local family who operated the mill, Francis PO open 1886-1906 (Jolly) (Smith)
Friendship 141-SE [named by landowner George Eichelberger for the friendliness of the people (Jolly)
Frog Level 122-SE |variant for Choccolocco, named for noisy croaking frogs there (Jolly)
Gauldinville 129-SW |found on the 1976 county highway map

Germania Springs 71-NE |[first know as Walnut Grove, Germania PO open 1872-1891 (Jolly) (Smith)
Golden Springs SE Rev. James H. Golden had a Methodist church here for 50 years (Jolly)

Goshen 26-NE |found on a map dating from 1856

Grays 55-NW |variant for Grayton (Jolly)

Grayton NW  |named for local landowner, Daniel Gray, PO in operation 1883-1907 (Jolly) (Smith)
Greens Ferry 35-NW |A.B. Green operated the ferry (olly)

Greens Trading Post 74-NE |variant for Jacksonville, "Trader" Green settled here in 1830 (Jolly)
Greensport 35-NW |site of Jacob Greene's ferry c. 1832, PO in operation 1847-1905 (Foscue) (Smith)
Greenwood 32-NE [named for a local family c. 1880 (Jolly)

Gross Plains 31-NE |variant for Piedmont, error for Cross Plains (Jolly)

Gross Point 31-NE |variant for Piedmont, error for Cross Plains (Jolly)

Halls Chapel 150-SW |[community around a church named for Antine Hall (Lindsey)

Hannatown 121-SE |variant for Joseph Springs, named for the Woodford R. Hanna family (olly)
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Harmony 123-SE [named for a nearby Baptist church organized in 1838 (Lindsey)

Harts Ferry 39-SW |variant for Francis Ferry, found on a map dated 1890 (Jolly)

Hebron 45-NW |after a Baptist church organized in 1838, PO open 1884-1904 (Lindsey) (Smith)
Hebron Station 48-NW [a rail station (Jolly)

Herron Station 48-NW |map error for Hebron Station (Jolly)

Hickory Springs 121-SE |variant for Joseph Springs

Hickory Town 121-SE |variant for Joseph Springs, hamed for hickory trees in the area (Jolly)

Hicks SE named for the PO (Jolly)

Hill Top 46-NW

Hobson City SE named for Richard Pearson Hobson, Spanish American war hero, Inc. 1899 (Jolly)
Holley Crossroads NE named for the family of Dr. F.T. Holley (Jolly)

Holly Springs 147-SE |community around a Baptist church established around 1911 (Lindsey)
Hollingsworth 84-NE |Henry Hollingsworth settled here in 1834 (olly)

Hollingsworth Store 9-NW |Robert Hollingsworth owned a store here in the 1890’s (Jolly)

Hollow Stump 31-NE |variant for Piedmont, stagecoach drivers left messages in a stump (Jolly)
House 140-SE |named for Anniston banker, Marcus House (Jolly)

Houstons Store 60-NW |variant for Alexandria, circa the 1820’s

Ingram Wells 172-SW |settled by Richard Ingram in 1841, hotel and resort from 1897 to 1922 (Lindsey)
Irene 8-NE |named for the PO in operation 1902-1903 (Jolly) (Smith)

Iron City SE PO established in 1889 and discontinued in 1935 (TPT)

Jackson 74-NE |variant for Jacksonville

Jacksonville NE first Drayton, then Madison, J'ville PO in 1834, Inc. 1836, co. seat 1832-99 (Foscue)
Jenkins NE named for R.S. Jenkins, also called Teague Crossroads, PO 1876-1901Jolly) (TPT)
Joseph Springs SE |first appears on the 1959 edition of the county highway map

Junction 83-NE |variant for Merrellton, also known as East and West Junction (Jolly)

June Bug 82-SE [grist mill and Indian trading post from 1825 to 1850 (Lindsey)

Kearney 25-NE [named for the PO in operation 1882-1883 (Jolly) (Smith)

Kennedys Mill 169-SE |found on a map dating from 1910

Knightens Crossroads NE William Clark Knighten settled here in 1845 (Jolly)

Knoxville 134-sW

Ladiga NE named for the Indian chief, Ledagie, PO open 1837-1902,1904-1910 (Jolly) (Smith)
Ladoga 28-NE |variant for Ladiga, map error for Ladiga (Jolly)

Laney NW  [first appears on a map dating from 1908

Laney NW  [named for sawmill owner, John Laney (Jolly)

Laney PO 6-NW |established in 1889, discontinued in 1894 (Jolly)

Lardent 135-SE |station on the Southern RR (olly)

Leaks Mill 12-NW [owned by John B. Leak in the 1830’s-1840’s (Jolly)

Leatherwood SW |[named for Zachariah Leatherwood in 1852, also called Fergusonville (Jolly)
Lediga 28-NE |variant for Ladiga, map error for Ladiga (Jolly)

Letchers SW

Leydens Mill NE John Leyden owned the mill in the 1920’s, also called Aderholt Mill (Jolly)
Lickskillet 136-SW |variant for Oxford (Jolly)

Lloyds Chapel SW  [first appears on the 1977 edition of the county highway map

Loydville PO 164-SW |opened in 1858 and closed the following year (smith)

Lock Number One 36-NW (found on a map dated 1910

Lock Number Two 38-NW (found on a map dated 1910

Lock Number Three 167-NW |appears on a map dated 1890

Lowrimores Crossroads SW [first appears on the 1977 edition of the county highway map

Mack 66-NW |named postmaster, Samuel A. “Mack” McCollum, open 1880-1901 (Jolly) (Smith)
Macon 90-SW |named for a local family of landowners, PO open 1891-1903 (Jolly)

Macons Quarters 90-SW |variant for Macon (Jolly)

Madison 74-NE |variant for Jacksonville (Foscue)

Mahlep SW [PO in operation 1899-1901 (Smith)

Mallory Mill 124-SE |owned by William Mallory circa 1859 (Jolly)

Marshall 47-NW |variant for Wellington, named for the PO in operation 1876-1879 (Jolly) (Smith)
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Marthadell 133-SW |variant for Coldwater, named for PO in operation 1879-1894 (Heritage8)
Martins Crossroads 57-NW |Irving Martin settled here in 1840, PO in operation 1873-1887 (Jolly) (Smith)
Maxwellborn NE |named for banker Maximilian B. Wellborn (Lindsey)

McCombs Gin 158-SE [found on a map dating from 1910

McCullars 52-NW |William J. McCullars owned most of land in area (Jolly)

McFall 127-SW |variant for Eastaboga, McFall PO open 1896-1901, 1906-1923 (Jolly) (Smith)
McKibben 153-SW |also known as Paces Gin circa 1910

Mead PO 105-SW |in operation from 1898 to 1900 (Smith)

Meade 105-SW |named for mining company that operated there in the 1900's (Jolly)
Mechanicsville 165-SW |industrial settlement around a blast furnace established before 1900 (Lindsey)
Mellons Mill 156-SW |found on a map dating from 1910

Melrose SW |named for landowner W.D. Haynes’ daughters, Melda and Rose (Jolly)

Merrellton NE [named for 1% postmaster’s daughter, Merrill Frank, open 1884-1923 (Foscue) (Smith)
Middleton NW |PO 1858-1861, 1899-1902, midway from Ohatchee to Morrisville (Foscue) (Smith)
Midway 23-NE |exactly between Jacksonville and Piedmont, established around 1930 (Jolly) (Lindsey)
Millie 10-NW [variant for Webster Chapel, PO established in 1898, discontinued in 1902 (Jolly)
Minden 96-SW |named for PO, established in 1878 and discontinued in 1879 (Jolly)

Mineral Springs 21-NE |variant for Piedmont Springs, Mineral Springs PO closed in 1905 (Jolly)

Mink 13-NE |variant for Williams, named for the PO in operation 1892-1903 (Jolly)
Mitchellville 92-SW |named for landowner Albert Mitchell in 1930 (Jolly)

Morris Mill 124-SE |Issac Gordon Morris bought the mill in the 1860’s (Jolly)

Morrisville SW  |Elbert Morris built a grist mill here in 1850, PO open 1855-1906 (Jolly) (Smith)

Mt. Gilead 14-NW [community around a Baptist church organized in 1838 (Lindsey)

Mt. Olive 94-SW |named for a nearby church @olly)

Mt. Olive 5-NW |community around a Baptist church

Mt. Polk 63-NW |named for PO after President James K. Polk, PO open 1846-1879 (Jolly) (Smith)
Mt. Zion 61-SW |variant for Melrose, named for a nearby church olly)

Nances Creek NE Nance PO open 1883, 1886-1888, Nance Creek PO 1891-1901 (Smith)

New Bethel PO 15-NE |in operation 1848-1867, Benjamin N. Page was the first postmaster (Jolly) (Smith)
New Haven 130-SW |named for nearby church (Jolly)

New Liberty 148-NE |[community around a Baptist church built in 1896 (Lindsey)

Nisbits Mill 67-NE |John Nisbit owned and operated a mill here beginning in 1835 (Jolly) (Lindsey)
Nunnely Mill 160-NE |found on a map dating from 1910

Oak Grove 4-NW

Oak Grove 41-NW |variant for Reads Mill, named for nearby church (olly)

Oak Level 1-NW |a descriptive name, PO in operation 1845-1870 (Jolly) (Smith)

Ohatchee 13-NE |variant for Williams, named for the creek (Jolly)

Ohatchee NW |named for nearby creek, incorporated in 1856, PO established 1840 (Jolly)

Old Davistown 126-SE |variant for Old Davisville, also called Corn Grove (Jolly)

Old Davisville SE |“Old" added when PO closed in 1890 and village diminished (Jolly) (Smith)

Old Goshen Center 27-NE

Otipalin 151-NW [Indian village

Ottery NW |named a creek where many otters were found, PO open 1882-1894 (Jolly) (Smith)
Owens Mill Bridge 155-SE [found on a map dating from 1910

Oxanna SE |a blend of Oxford and Anniston, PO in operation 1884-1902 (smith)

Oxford SW |PO established in 1848, incorporated in 1852, known locally as "Lickskillet" (Foscue)
Paces Gin 153-SW |also known as McKibben, Paces Gin on a map dating from 1910

Patona PO 162-NE |opened and closed in 1870 (Smith)

Peaceburg 101-SW |John E. Peace and family settled here in 1848, PO 1885-1905 (Jolly) (Smith)
Peeks Hill 44-NW |named for the Peek family, PO in operation 1856-1903 (Lindsey) (Smith)
Philadelphia 29-NE |named for a Baptist church in the area(olly)

Piedmont NE |founded as Cross Plains in 1846, Piedmont PO established in 1888, incorporated in 1887 (Foscue)
Piedmont Springs NE [named for Piedmont Springs Resort Hotel in operation from 1890-1920 (Foscue)
Piedmont Station 31-NE [variant for Piedmont (Jolly)

Pig Tract 128-SW |variant for Bynum, Eli Bynum raised pigs here (olly)
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Pin Hook 88-NE [variant for Burns, an area so impoverished they used pinhooks instead of buttons (Jolly)
Pinegrove 132-SW |a small community known to exist in the 1880’s (Lindsey)

Place Bridge 168-NW |found on a map dating from 1910

Pleasant Ridge 118-SE |named for the Baptist church at the site established in 1880 (Lindsey)
Pleasant Valley 64-NE [named for the Baptist church at the site established in 1912 (Lindsey)

Plum Springs 131-SW [named for plum trees and springs that were abundant in the area (Jolly)

Poe 95-SW |named for Solomon Poe, settler in the late 1830’s (Jolly)

Polkville 103-SW [named in honor of President James Polk, PO in open 1846-1855 (Jolly) (Smith)
Possum Trot 65-NE [took this name in the 1880’s for many opossums in area (Jolly) (Lindsey)

Post Oak 76-NW |named for church at the site (Jolly)

Prices NE first called Savages in 1893, renamed in 1899 (Foscue)

Prickettville 72-NW |named for Willameticus Prickett, landowner (Jolly)

Rabbittown NE |also known as Egypt, Rabbittown PO open 1845-1866 and 1870-1888 (Smith)
Ragan Chapel 40-SW [named for the church at the site (Jolly)

Randall 33-NE |variant for Vigo, flag stop on East TN and GA RR, PO 1885-1906 (Jolly) (Smith)
Rays Mill 159-SW (found on a map dating from 1910

Reads 41-NW |variant for Reads Mill, Reads PO in operation 1888-1923 (Jolly)

Reads Mill NW  |[grist mill, settlement, and a station on the L&N Railroad, PO established in 1888 (Jolly)
Reilly Army Air Field 173-SE |operated sporadically between 1937 and 1986

Ripling Springs 61-SW |variant for Melrose, named for springs that seemed to "ripple" (Jolly)
Robleda 166-NW |rail station found on a map dating from 1915

Rocky Hollow 25-NE |also known as Kearney

Rolands 69-NW |named for Richard DeMarcus Roland, a very wealthy man (Jolly)

Roy Webb 19-NE |named for the school at the site established in 1928 (Lindsey)

Rudd 53-NW |named for a local family, PO in operation 1899-1904 (Jolly) (Smith)

Saks SE named for Joseph Saks, PO a branch of Anniston PO in 1959 (Lindsey) (Smith)
Savages 24-NE |variant for Prices, named for local family (Jolly)

Schencks Sulphur Springs 68-NW |variant for Sulphur Springs, Major John Schenck first to settle in 1833 (Jolly)
Shady Grove 137-NE |community around a Methodist church organized in 1894 (Lindsey)

Shakerag 127-SW |variant for Eastaboga

Shiloh 43-NW |named for a church at the site, became Crystal Springs around 1900 (Jolly)
Skeltons 171-SE |rail station found on a map dating from 1886

Smith Bridge 157-SE |found on a map dating from 1910

Snows Creek PO 136-SW |variant for Oxford, established in 1848, William Hays postmaster (Jolly)
Springdale PO 54-NW [in operation 1902-1903 with James O’Bryant as postmaster (Jolly) (Smith)
Sulphur Springs NW  |two places with the same name in Calhoun County

Sulphur Springs SW |one of the two towns named Sulphur Springs had a PO open 1852-1866 (Smith)
Tallaseehatchee 58-NW |[Indian village destroyed by Gen. Jackson'’s forces, PO 1891-1894 (Jolly) (Smith)
Tampa 70-NW |variant for Angel, the name changed in 1902, PO open 1887-1901 (Jolly) (Smith)
Tarsus SW |established as a flag stop on the Southern RR around 1885 (Lindsey)

Teague Crossroads 85-NE |variant for Jenkins, Elais Teague settled here in 1842 (Jolly)

Ten Island 37-NW |PO in operation 1840-1843, 1856-1874 (Smith)

Timmons Springs 152-SW |a small community known to exist in the 1860’s (Lindsey)

Tooktocaugee 119-SE |Creek meaning “standing corncribs” (Jolly)

Tredegar NE rail station, PO in operation 1890 and 1894-1913 (Smith)

Trinity SW |[named for a nearby Baptist church established in 1886 (Lindsey)

Tylers Mill 117-SE |variant for Whitesides Mill, named for Alfred L.Tyler c. 1880 (Jolly)

Union 49-NW |named for settlers who arrived from Union County, S.C. (Lindsey)

Usona PO 110-SE |in operation 1869-1870 with Henry Reaves as postmaster (Jolly)

Vigo NE |appears on a map dating from 1908

Vinnette SW |appears on a map dating from 1908

Walnut Grove 71-NE |also known as Germania Springs and Walnut Springs

Weaver SE named for rail agent Daniel Weaver in 1871, incorporated in 1945, PO in 1903 (Foscue) (Smith)
Weavers Station 154-SE |variant for Weaver, Weaver Station PO in operation 1871-1903 (Smith)

Webster Chapel NW  |[named for a Methodist church, also known as Millie before 1900 (Lindsey)
Wellborn 108-SW |named for a school at the site (Jolly)
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Wellington NW |O.M. Alexander named it for his hometown in Ohio, PO established in 1904 (Foscue)
West Alexandria 61-SW |variant for Melrose

West Alexandria SW |[first appears on the 1977 edition of the county highway map

West End 144-SW |also known as Cobb Town (Jolly)

West Point 73-NE |named for local landowner Elihu West (Jolly)

Wettington 47-NW |variant for Wellington, a map error (Jolly)

White SE named for a local family (Jolly)

White Plains SE |called Choccolocco in 1823, PO open 1837-71 and 1874-1906 (Foscue) (Smith)
Whites Gap NE [PO opened and closed in 1877, named for landowner Ben White (Jolly) (Smith)
Whitesides Flat 117-SE |variant for Whitesides Mill, settled in the 1830's (Jolly)

Whitesides Mill SE Munroe Whiteside operated the mill, also known as Tylers Mill (Jolly)

Williams NW |named after Adolphus Williams, a teacher a local school, also known as Mink (Jolly)
Wilson Ridge PO 163-NE |in operation from 1891 to 1896 (smith)

Womack 98-SW |named for the first postmaster Eli A. Womack, open 1899-1904 (Jolly) (Smith)
Woodruff 50-NW |Caleb Woodruff moved there in 1857 (Jolly)

Woodstock 114-SE |variant for Anniston, named for Woodstock, England, circa the 1870's (Jolly)
Zula 102-SW |named for postmaster Elizabeth F. Brothers, open 1893-1906 (Jolly) (Smith)
Zuni 22-NE |named for a nearby school, PO in operation 1906-07 (Jolly) (Smith)
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Chosea Springs Bridge
Chosa PO
Chosea Springs
Hannatown
Hickory Springs
Hickory Town
Frog Level
Harmony
Downings Mill
Mallory Mill
Morris Mill
Blacks Crossroads
Corn Grove

Old Davistown
Davisville PO
McFall

Shakerag

Pig Tract
Gauldinville

New Haven
Plum Springs
Pinegrove
Marthadell
Knoxville
Lardent
Lickskillet
Snows Creek PO
Shady Grove
Buckalew Bridge
Big Shoal Village
House
Friendship

142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173

Bethlehem
Dampman

West End
Amberson

Bailey Springs
Holly Springs
New Liberty

Four Mile

Halls Chapel
Otipalin
Timmons Springs
McKibben

Paces Gin
Weavers Station
Owens Mill Bridge
Mellons Mill
Smith Bridge
McCombs Gin
Rays Mill
Nunnely Mill
Boydville PO
Patona PO
Wilson Ridge PO
Loydville PO
Mechanicsville
Robleda

Lock Number 3
Place Bridge
Kennedys Mill
Bynums Mill
Skeltons

Ingram Wells
Reilly Army Air Field
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U.S. Census of Population by Decade

Towns 2000 | 1990 | 1980 | 1970 | 1960 | 1950 | 1940 | 1930 | 1920 | 1910 | 1900 | 1890 (1880 1870 |1860|1850
Alexandria 121
Anniston 24,276| 26,623| 29,523| 31,533| 33,657| 31,066 25,523 22,345 17,734 12,794| 9,695| 9,998 942
Blue Mountain 233 221 284 446 446 529 687 1,134 605 528
Choccolocco 601
Cross Plains 381
Hobson City 878 794| 1,268| 1,124 770 672 508 404 371 344 292
Jacksonville 8,404| 10,283| 9,735| 7,715 5,678 4,751| 2,995| 2,840| 2,395| 2,231| 1,176| 1,237| 882 958| 703| 716
Ohatchee 1,215| 1,042 860 445 437
Oxanna 1,184 748
Oxford 14,592 9,362 8,939 4,361| 3,603| 1,697| 1,393| 1,206| 1,108| 1,090 1,372| 1,473| 780
Piedmont 5,120 5,288 5,544 5,063| 4,794| 4,498| 4,019| 3,668| 2,645| 2,226( 1,745 711| 381
Weaver 2,619| 2,715 2,765 2,091| 1,401 743
White Plains 202| 140

Detailed Population Statistics for Anniston, 1880-1990

Population 1990 1980 1970 1960 1950 1940 1930 1920 1910 1900 1890 1880
Total 26,623 | 29,523 31,533 | 33,657 | 31,066 | 25,523 | 22,345 17,734 | 12,794 9,695 9,998 942
White Male 6,679 8,076 9,536 [ 10,509 | 10,278 8,439 7,442 6,003 4,017 2,974 3,429
White Female 7,830 9,303 | 11,060| 11,715| 11,321 9,172 7,740 5,896 4,206 3,052 2,970
Black Male 5,308 5,407 4,973 5,397 4,474 3,688 3,319 2,762 2,180 1,694 1,913
Black Female 6,493 6,530 5,918 6,017 4,965 4,222 3,842 3,072 2,390 1,975 1,686
Male 12,111 | 13,569 14,537 | 15,919 14,773 | 12,129 | 10,763 8,766 6,198 4,668 5,342
Female 14,512 15954 | 16,996 | 17,738 | 16,293 | 13,394 | 11,582 8,968 6,596 5,027 4,656
White 14,509 | 17,379 20,596 | 22,224 21,599| 17,611 | 15,182 11,899 8,223 6,025 6,399
Black 11,801 | 11,937 10,891 | 11,414 9,439 7,910 7,161 5,834 4,570 3,669 3,597
Other 313 86 46 19 28 2 2 1 1 1 2
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Sidney Edwards Morse, 1856 Hudgins & Company, 1882
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